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Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2002 5:04 PM

To: Adam Teitzman; Tommy Williams

Cc: Hong Wang; Linda Williams; Sandy Moses; Nonnye Grant
Subject: Docket No. 011676-TX (Colmena)

The order granting the ALEC certificate in this order was issued today and faxed to the company. Just a short time ago,
we got a fax from the company saying, basically, that we got the company name wrong, that it should be Colmena Corp.
rather than Colmena Inc.

We checked our records and found that the docket was opened using "Corp." but that we were later advised to change
the name to "Inc.” This was based on documentation from the Secy of State with that name.

We then went to the Secy of State Web site and found there are several Colmena's listed, and that Colmena Inc. is the

first on the list. Apparently, the wrong documentation was printed when the application was being reviewed before
agenda.

Please take the necessary action to correct this company's name in our records, including issuance of an order with the

correct name.

Thank you.
Kay
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